
MEMO        

To: Mayor and Board of Aldermen  

From: Don Schuette 

Date: Thursday, July 11, 2024 

Re: Power Plant Equipment Painting Project Change Order #1 (Time Extension) 

Mayor and Board of Aldermen, 

Robert Boitnott Painting, has requested a time extension for the Power Plant Equipment Painting 
Project.  This change order (#1) is for a time extension only, no cost associated with this change order.  
The new project completion date will be November 30th, 2024. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Don Schuette 

Director of Electric Utilities 


